Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Scott Menard [smenard@arbordevelopmentgroup.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2011 2:36 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: FW: Livermore (1000 North Vasco Road) - Interim Removal Action Plan
Jerry:

Just so you are aware, | did start all of the excavation of removing the contaminated dirt which is currently being
stockpiled at the site until you and Engeo agree that it’s okay to continue. Again, | am completely aware that | did this at
my own risk and at my own expense and know that things may change that could affect additional scope and costs. But
in the spirit of time, | needed to get a head start on this. Again, just wanted you to be aware.

Thanks again for your help and understanding through this process. I'll talk to you soon.
Thanks.....ccvveereeenennne scott

SCcOTT A. MENARD, C.G.B.P.

PRESIDENT

ARBOR DEVELOPMENT GROUP, LLC.
3650 MOUNT DIABLO BLVD., SUITE 200

LAFAYETTE, CA 94549
V:925.299.8753
C:925719.7332
F:1925.299.8769

SMENARD@ARBORDEVELOPMENTGROUP.COM
WWW.ARBORDEVELOPMENTGROUP.COM

=) Build it GREEN

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:
This message (including any attachments) contains information that may be confidential. Unless you are the intended recipient (or authorized to receive for the intended
recipient), you may not read, print, retain, use, copy, distribute or disclose this information to anyone. If you have received this message in error, please advise the sender by e-
mail, and destroy all copies of the original message (including any attachments).

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org]

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2011 11:39 AM

To: Scott Menard

Subject: RE: Livermore (1000 North Vasco Road) - Interim Removal Action Plan

Scott,
| have not reviewed the Interim Removal Work Plan. | expect to have some time for review next week.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

phone: 510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org



From: Scott Menard [mailto:smenard@arbordevelopmentgroup.com]

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 2:06 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: Livermore (1000 North Vasco Road) - Interim Removal Action Plan

Jerry:

Just curious, have you happened to have time to look at this yet? We have already commenced work on the property,
but obviously, we are waiting for your review/comments/approval before we proceed any further. If you could let me
know at your earliest convenience, | would appreciate it. Thanks and hope all is well!

Thanks....ccceeveveviieeieeeeee, scott

SCcOTT A. MENARD, C.G.B.P.

PRESIDENT

ARBOR DEVELOPMENT GROUP, LLC.
3650 MOUNT DIABLO BLVD., SUITE 200

LAFAYETTE, CA 94549
V: 925.299.8753
C:925719.7332
F:1925.299.8769

SMENARD@ARBORDEVELOPMENTGROUP.COM
WWW.ARBORDEVELOPMENTGROUP.COM

=) Build it GREEN

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:
This message (including any attachments) contains information that may be confidential. Unless you are the intended recipient (or authorized to receive for the intended
recipient), you may not read, print, retain, use, copy, distribute or disclose this information to anyone. If you have received this message in error, please advise the sender by e-
mail, and destroy all copies of the original message (including any attachments).

From: Rachel Copes [mailto:rcopes@engeo.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 3:05 PM

To: Scott Menard; jerry.wickham@acgov.org

Cc: Jeff Adams; Shawn Munger

Subject: 7380.000.003 1000 North Vasco Road

Good Afternoon,
Attached is the Interim Removal Action Workplan. If you have any questions, please contact Jeff Adams or Shawn
Munger.

Take care,

Rachel Copes
Project Assistant

04 ()=
ENGEO Incorporated

6399 San Ignacio Avenue, Suite 150
San Jose, CA 95119

(408) 574-4900 Phone

(888) 279-2698 Fax
www.engeo.com
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*xxkkkDue to the potential that information by electronic media can deteriorate, be damaged, lost or modified unintentionally or otherwise, use of this
electronic data by anyone other than ENGEO Incorporated shall be at the sole risk of such user and without liability or legal exposure to ENGEO
Incorporated. The recipient is responsible for verifying the accuracy of data against governing hard copy documentation. Recipient assumes all risks in
the changing or modification of data and revisions or updating of hard copy documents.*****¥*



